

# DEE ADEBAYO

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Client Support, Case Mgmt April 2017 - Present  
*CareerBuilder*

*Tier 2 web application support rep in a highly visible, demanding, client-facing environment*

- Use HTML/CSS to edit online content and branding for multiple companies
- Prioritize incoming issues based on site impact and severity using Salesforce/JIRA
- Run Tableau reporting on clients' online ads
- Debug XML/JSON coming via automated postings

IT/Office Manager 2009 – 2011  
*CTKMC* 2014 – 2017

*Technology manager with SME responsibilities for the clinic's Electronic Health Records system and miscellaneous software & hardware:*

- Troubleshoot user issues by researching solutions and partnering with vendors to resolve problems
- Trained employees on new software/processes
- Redesigned clinic's website for increased user interaction, creating SEO content and marketing campaigns using Google Analytics/Adwords

Frontend Web Developer/Consultant 2014 – Present  
*Freelance*

*I work with graphic artists, and photographers to create online presences (websites) for my clients:*

- Projects include web design, CMS theme development, front-end maintenance, SEO and conversion tracking, and eCommerce solutions
- Proficient in responsive, mobile-first development
- Translate UX wireframes and mockups to live sites using HTML/CSS and JavaScript
- Test front-end code to ensure cross-browser compatibility and 508 compliance
- Monitor and report on site traffic and performance

## PROFILE

I'm a self-taught front-end web developer with a continued aim for performant, beautiful web applications, and creative problem-solving. I have extensive experience in developing and managing static websites and online marketing campaigns for small businesses.

My current role as a Technical Support Analyst at CareerBuilder in addition to my Freelance work will help me excel in this position. In both roles, I've had to use core web development knowledge to create/maintain user experiences and debug web applications. I'm also flexible in many working environments – solo or team-based.

## EDUCATION

BBA, Computer Information Systems Dec 2014  
*Georgia State University*

Front-End Web Development Online Courses  
*Lynda, Udemy, Codecademy, and FreeCodeCamp*

## SKILLS

HTML5 & CSS3 (Sass)



Responsive Design



Requirements Gathering



JavaScript



CMS (WordPress, SharePoint, etc.)



CMD Line



Source Control (Git)



Testing & Debugging



LinkedIn  
in/deeadebayo

Tel. 678 458 8914  
Web. deeadebayo.com  
Email. dee@deeadebayo.com